| EXLY COLORADO
April 24,2017 {2 Division of Reclamation,

Mining and Safety
Pete Siegmund

Oldcastle SW Group, Inc.

dba United Companies of Mesa County 1313 Sherman Street, Room 215
P.0 Box 3609 Denver, CO 80203

Grand Junction, CO 81502-3609

Department of Natural Resources

RE: Colona Pit, Permit # M-1994-005, Technical Revision (TR-6) Review

Mr. Siegmund:

On April 12, 2017 the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (Division) received your request
for a technical revision (TR-6). Before the Division can consider TR-6 for approval please provide
the following:

1. Statement that the 24” thickness of backfill material to be placed above the
irrigation/groundwater level will be the thickness after settling/compaction.

2. Rangeland seedmix to be used on the Jutten property, including species and pounds live
seed per acre seed rate.

If you require additional information, or have questions or concerns, please contact me at the
Division’s Grand Junction Field Office.

Sincerely,

Dustin Czapla

Environmental Protection Specialist
Department of Natural Resources

Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety
101 South 34, Suite 301

Grand Junction, CO 81501

Phone: (970) 243-6299

Fax: (970) 241-1516
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